

From: [Kayter, Thomas J](#)
To: [Alissa Whalen](#); [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)
Subject: RE: M12600 - Nova Scotia Power - Cybersecurity Accountability - Letter from CA
Date: July 17, 2026 9:57:36 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

Dear Ms Painting-MacLean,

The Department of Energy does not object to the Consumer Advocate's request for the virtual appearance of its witness, Ed Mollard.

Yours very truly,



Thomas Kayter
Lawyer/avocat
Legal Services Division/ Division des services juridiques

✉ thomas.kayter@novascotia.ca
Cell: (902) 890-3963
1690 Hollis Street, Halifax, NS B3J 1V7
PO Box 7, Halifax, NS B3J 2L6

Nova Scotia Department of Justice - Privileged Legal Communication: This e-mail and any files sent with it contain confidential information. It is intended only for the person it is addressed to. If you are not that person, or are not responsible for delivering this e-mail to that person, then you must not disclose, copy or distribute anything contained in this e-mail. If you received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail

From: Alissa Whalen <awhalen@pinklarkin.com>

Sent: July 17, 2026 9:38 AM

To: Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>

Cc: Andrew McLaren <andrew@intergroup.ca>; Annie Beth Sampson <AnnieBeth.Sampson@nspower.ca>; Bill Mahody <bill@washingtonmahody.com>; Blake Williams <Blake.Williams@nspower.ca>; Brianne Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>; Bryce Everist <bryce.everist@nspower.ca>; Carley Freeman <carley.freeman@nspower.ca>; Carly Curry <Carly.Currie@nspower.ca>; Caroline Jonah <cmjonah@stewartmckelvey.com>; Carvery, Kim <Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca>; Cavanaugh, Marina <Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca>; Charlene MacMullin <charlene.macmullin@nspower.ca>; Craig, Peter T <Peter.T.Craig@novascotia.ca>; David Roberts <droboterts@pinklarkin.com>; David MacDougall <david.macdougall@mcinnescooper.com>; David MacLeod <dt_macleod@glenalpine.ca>; Elisa Akcakiryan <eakcakiryan@macgillivraylaw.com>; Eric Feruson <eric.ferguson@nspower.ca>; Erick Too <Erick.Too@nspower.ca>; Gina Thompson <gthompson@efficiencyns.ca>; Hayitbay Mahmudov <HMahmudov@intergroup.ca>; Holly Brown <hbrown@efficiencyns.ca>; Jacqueline Foster <Jacqueline.Foster@nspower.ca>; James MacDuff <james.macduff@mcinnescooper.com>; James R. Gogan <james.gogan@mcinnescooper.com>; Janet MacNeil <janet.macneil@mcinnescooper.com>; Jennifer Power

<jennifer.power@nspower.ca>; Jennifer Ross <jennifer.ross@nspower.ca>; Jessie Wallace <jessie.wallace@nspower.ca>; Joni Keeping <jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca>; Karynne Munroe <Karynne.Munroe@nspower.ca>; Kate McDonald <kmcdonald@efficiencysns.ca>; Kathleen Murray <Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca>; Katrin MacPhee <kmacphee@pinklarkin.com>; Kayter, Thomas J <Thomas.Kayter@novascotia.ca>; Lana Myatt <lane.myatt@nspower.ca>; Leona Clements <lmcllements@stewartmckelvey.com>; Lisa Forsey <Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca>; Lori Fancy <lori.fancy@nspower.ca>; Matt Drover (matthew.drover@nspower.ca) <matthew.drover@nspower.ca>; Melissa MacAdam <mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca>; Melissa Whitten <mwhitten@daymarkea.com>; Mersey, Janice <Janice.Mersey@novascotia.ca>; Michael Murphy <mmurphy@pinklarkin.com>; Mike Willett <Michael.Willett@nspower.ca>; Monique MacLean <monique.maclean@nspower.ca>; Muhammad Syfuddin Tamim <MuhammadSyfuddin.Tamim@nspower.ca>; Nancy Rubin <nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com>; Patel, Girish <Girish.Patel@novascotia.ca>; Paul Dandurand <paul.dandurand@nspower.ca>; Rebekah Powell <rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca>; Singh, Somesh <Somesh.Singh@novascotia.ca>; Sofia Reiner <Sofia.reiner@nspower.ca>; Stefanie DeYoung <Stefanie.deyoung@nspower.ca>; Taylor Montgomery <taylor@washingtonmahody.com>; Tricia Ralph <tralph@inq.law>; Voytek Grus <voytek.grus@nspower.ca>

Subject: M12600 - Nova Scotia Power - Cybersecurity Accountability - Letter from CA

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Good morning,

Please see the attached letter sent on behalf of the Consumer Advocate, which is also uploaded to the Board's secure website.

Thank you,

Alissa Whalen

Legal Assistant to

Ronald A Pink, KC, Raymond Larkin, KC

Jillian Houlihan, Bettina Quistgaard

Andrew Nielsen, Melissa Pike

Pink Larkin

1463 South Park Street, Suite 201,

PO Box 36036, Halifax, NS B3J 3S9

T: 902.423.7777 ext. 236 F: 902.423.9588

<mailto:awhalen@pinklarkin.com>

pinklarkin.com



Notice: Information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If you received this message in error, or are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this email (including any attachments) of any kind is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately 902-423-7777 or by return email, and then delete this email and any copies thereof from your computer system and records.